

Guided Pathways Steering Committee Minutes

September 24, 2019

Review Minutes (5 minutes)

- No changes.

Update on Current GP Projects (ALL) (10 minutes)

• **DISCUSSION/UPDATES:**

- Mapper should be a sample plan for onboarding students.
- East Los Angeles isn't using Mapper due to limitations. Question was raised about our long term commitment to using the program. Arguments made to continue with current timeline to see results from the project.
- Erika will be sending approval map with final revisions for faculty and staff.
- Goal – November 1st, 85% of program maps.

Board Retreat: Guided Pathways (Dr. Van Hook) (10 minutes)

- Pathways Retreat was on September 20th.
- We have to look at our own data so we can respond to student needs.
- Students need to communicate to counselors to establish a plan.
- The student centered funding formula is chaotic.
- The college needs to be more accessible to students.

ASCCC Guided Pathways Visit (Dr. Eikey) (5 minutes)

- Gini May and Jeffrey Hernandez attended the meeting
- In order to sustain Guided Pathways, release time for classified will help to have more engagement on projects.
- Progress milestones- stackable certificates should get some sort of credit.

Guided Pathways Institute #6 (Gerda and Team) (10 minutes)

- The conference was focused on equity.
- Paul is requesting feedback and input on the Short-Term Action Plan.
- Formal reports are almost finished and they are in the process of creating a survey for Spring 2020.

Guided Pathways Survey Results (Dr. Meuschke) (10 minutes)

- Results were handed out.

Onramps (Pillars I and II) (Dr. Van Hook) (10 minutes)

- Guided Pathways On Ramp – gather people for support
- *0% textbook costs, add to onramp support.*

Guided Pathways Steering Committee Minutes

September 24, 2019

GP Organization Chart/Operations Plan (Wickline/All) **(10 minutes)**

- Leading from the Middle team proposed development of an Organization Chart/Operations Plan, viewed and discussed added items or changes.
 - Add Harriett Happel under Strong Workforce
 - Suggestion of AB705 be replaced by Enrollment Management.

Next Meeting:

- Tuesday, October 29 at 2:30 p.m. (Canyons Hall 201)